Yamhill County Parks

Unique natural, cultural, and historic places where people can enjoy outdoor
recreation and educational activities.
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615 E. Sixth Street. McMinnville. Oregon 97128 - Phone: 503-434-7463 - Fax: 503-472-5216

Inter-Office Memorandum

Date: September 5, 2017

To: Commissioner Stan Primozich, Chair; Commissioner Rick Olson, Parks Liaison
From: Brett Henry, Parks Division Manager

Subject: Appointment of Steven Harloff to the Parks and Recreation Board

Attachments (1): Yambhill County Membership Application for Advisory Board

The Parks Board currently has two vacancies. Steven Harloff of 16175 Puddy Gulch Road, Yamhill recently
applied for membership to the Parks and Recreation Board. Mr. Harloff attended the Parks Board Meeting on

August 28, 2017 to present his application for consideration and introduce himself as a prospective Board
Member.

Mr. Harloff recently retired after teaching over 30 years and would like to serve his local community. He has
an interest in parks and open spaces and has volunteered his time with local committees dedicated to preserving
wildlife habitat. Mr. Harloff also worked with the outdoor schools and would like to bring these experiences to
Yambhill County Parks. Working with fellow Parks Board members he has expressed interest in establishing an
environmental education program for local schools at our county parks.

On August 28, 2017 the Board deliberated and voted, unanimously, to recommend the appointment of Mr.
Steven Harloff to the Yamhill County Parks & Recreation Advisory Board. I also enthusiastically recommend
Mr. Harloff and look forward to working with him to improve Yamhill County Parks.
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